

To: Christopher McAlear[cmcalear@blm.gov]
From: Fisher, Timothy
Sent: 2017-10-12T13:34:25-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: Tables of Monument Acres
Received: 2017-10-12T13:35:23-04:00
[Monument review chart final w BLM Acres Identified.docx](#)
[Monument Proclamation Language for National Monuments under review.docx](#)

Hi Chris

This is what I sent Nikki but she is concern the total acres column maybe be different now because the NPS have reexamine their acres. This is all data from the BLM table. Our acres have not changed except in the one case with Organ Mountains - Desert Peaks.

Timothy J Fisher, Program Lead

National Monuments and Conservation Areas
National Conservation Lands

20 M Street S.E. (wo-410)
Washington DC 20003

202-912-7172 Office
202-604-0706 Cell
202-245-0050 Fax

tjfisher@blm.gov

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Fisher, Timothy <tjfisher@blm.gov>
Date: Thu, Oct 12, 2017 at 12:03 PM
Subject: Tables of Monument Acres
To: "Moore, Nikki" <nmoore@blm.gov>
Cc: "Butts, Sally" <sbutts@blm.gov>, "Wootton, Rachel" <rwootton@blm.gov>

Hi Nikki,

I added two columns to the National Monument review table with BLM acres and total acres of the monument (this includes other federal acres only). In addition, Rachel put a table together highlighting the acres identified in the Proclamations.

Hopefully this helps,

Timothy J Fisher, Program Lead

National Monuments and Conservation Areas
National Conservation Lands

20 M Street S.E. (wo-410)
Washington DC 20003

202-912-7172 Office

202-604-0706 Cell
202-245-0050 Fax

tjfisher@blm.gov

C. Monuments Under Review

Monument	Location	Year	Acreage	BLM Monument Acres	Total Monument Acres
Basin and Range	Nevada	2015	703,585.00	703,585.00	703,585.00
Bears Ears	Utah	2016	1,351,849.00	1,063,000.00	1,353,000.00
Berryessa Snow Mountain	California	2015	330,780.00	110,000.00	330,780.00
Canyons of the Ancients	Colorado	2000	175,160.00	176,000.00	176,370.00
Carrizo Plain	California	2001	204,107.00	211,045.00	211,045.00
Cascade Siskiyou	Oregon	2000/2017	100,000.00	113,341.00	113,431.00
Craters of the Moon	Idaho	1924/2000	737,658.78	275,076.00	738,420.00
Giant Sequoia	California	2000	327,769.00		
Gold Butte	Nevada	2016	296,937.00	296,937.00	296,937.00
Grand Canyon-Parashant	Arizona	2000	1,014,000.00	812,581.00	1,021,030
Grand Staircase-Escalante	Utah	1996	1,700,000.00	1,866,331.00	1,866,331.00
Hanford Reach	Washington	2000	194,450.93		
Ironwood Forest	Arizona	2000	128,917.00	128,756.00	129,055.00
Katahdin Woods and Waters	Maine	2016	87,564.27		
Mojave Trails	California	2016	1,600,000.00	1,600,000.00	1,600,000.00
Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks **	New Mexico	2014	496,330.00	496,529.00	496,529.00
Rio Grande del Norte	New Mexico	2013	242,555.00	242,710.00	242,710.00
Sand to Snow	California	2016	154,000.00	83,000.00	154,000.00
San Gabriel Mountains	California	2014	346,177.00		
Sonoran Desert	Arizona	2001	486,149.00	486,400.00	486,400.00
Upper Missouri River Breaks	Montana	2001	377,346.00	377,346.00	377,346.00
Vermilion Cliffs	Arizona	2000	279,566.00	279,566.00	279,566.00

**** Organ Mountains Desert Peaks**

New Mexico recently discovered a clerical error occurred with reporting acres for Organ Mountains Desert Peaks National Monument in various data calls including the annual Managers Report. In the past, State and Private lands were subtracted from the total BLM acres versus added to the acres to truly identify what acres are Federally managed within the National Monument boundary. The acreages are accurate on this table.

Commented [BRR1]: New acreage figure from BLM 8/23 this number consistent with figure in Recommendations section

Commented [BRR2]: Revised figure from NPS 8/23

Commented [BRR3]: New figure from NPS 8/23 reflects better mapping

Commented [BRR4]: New acreage from BLM 8/23

Commented [BRR5]: New acreage from BLM 8/23

Commented [BRR6]: New acreage from BLM 8/23

Monument	Location	Year(s)	Proclamation Language
Basin and Range	Nevada	2015	These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands encompass approximately 704,000 acres. The boundaries described on the accompanying map are confined to the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Bears Ears (BLM and USFS)	Utah	2016	These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands encompass approximately 1.35 million acres. The boundaries described on the accompanying map are confined to the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Berryessa Snow Mountain (BLM and USFS)	California	2015	These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands encompass approximately 330,780 acres. The boundaries described on the accompanying map are confined to the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Canyons of the Ancients	Colorado	2000	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 164,000 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Carrizo Plain	California	2001	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 204,107 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Cascade-Siskiyou	Oregon	2000/2017	2000 “The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 52,000 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.” 2017 - “These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands encompass approximately 48,000 acres. The boundaries described on the accompanying map are confined to the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.”

Craters of the Moon (BLM/ USPS)	Idaho	1924/2000	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 661,287 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Gold Butte	Nevada	2016	These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands encompass approximately 296,937 acres. The boundaries described on the accompanying map are confined to the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Grand Canyon-Parashant (BLM and USPS)	Arizona	2000	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 1,014,000 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Grand Staircase-Escalante	Utah	1996	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 1.7 million acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Ironwood Forest	Arizona	2000	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 128,917 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Mojave Trails	California	2016	These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands encompass approximately 1.6 million acres. The boundaries described on the accompanying map are confined to the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks	New Mexico	2014	These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands encompass approximately 496,330 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Rio Grande del Norte	New Mexico	2013	These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands

			encompass approximately 242,555 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Sand to Snow (BLM and USFS)	California	2016	These reserved Federal lands and interests in lands encompass approximately 154,000 acres. The boundaries described on the accompanying map are confined to the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Sonoran Desert	Arizona	2001	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 486,149 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Upper Missouri River Breaks	Montana	2001	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 377,346 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.
Vermilion Cliffs	Arizona	2000	The Federal land and interests in land reserved consist of approximately 293,000 acres, which is the smallest area compatible with the proper care and management of the objects to be protected.